(UNITED NATIONS

. GENFRAL
:CONOMIC /0N b/6R.333
\ND . BGLER

ORTIGINAL: FRENCH

»OCIAL COUNCIL |

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Eighth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY- THIRD MEETTNG

.Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 12 June 1952, at 10.15 -a.m., ° .

(17 p.)
52-TO0k

'CONTENTS :
Draft International Covenants on Human Rights and
' Measures of Implementation (E/1992; E/CN.4/528, E/CN,k/666/Add.15;
E/CN.4/L.148, E/oN.4/L,19k, E/CN, h/L 195, E/CN.4/L.208, .
E/CN.4/L.209, E/CN.4/L,210, EfCN.4/L.216, B/CN.4/L.217 (continued)
Chajirman: Mr. MALIK ' (Lebanon)
Rapporteur: Mr., WHITLAM Australid
Members ., Mr. MARSHALL Australia
Mr, NISOT Belgium
' Mr. VALENZUELA Chile
. My, CHEN PAONAN . China
: AZMI Bey Egypt = 'y
Mr. CASSIN France '
Mr. KYROU Greece
‘ Mrs. MEIHTA India
Mr. AZKOUL Lebanon
Mr. WAHEED - Pakistan



¢

E/CN.k4 /SR, 333
Page 2

Members (qpqtin;xod):

Mr. BORATYNSKI
Mra. ROSSEL
Mr. KOVALENKO
Mr. MOROZOV
Mr, HOARE

Mrs, ROOSEVELT

Mr. BRACCO

Mr., JEVREMOVIC
Also present:

Misa MANAS

- Miss SENDIR

Category B and Register:
Mr ., MOSKOWITZ

Mre., SOUDAN
Miss ROBB
Miss SCHAFFER
Mrs. PHILLIPS
Mr. PENCE
Mrs. POISTEN)
Mr. RONALDS )
Secretariat:

Mr. HUMPHREY

Mr. DAS
Miss KITCHEN

Toland '
Sweden

Ukreinian Soviet Socialist Republio
Union of SOviet Sooialist Republics

~United Kingdcm of Great Britian

and Northerh Ireland
United States of America

Uruguay

Yugoslavia

. Cmmieeion on the Status of Women

zatl

e

International Confederatien of Frea -
Trade Unions (ICFIVU) =S

gl -

Consultative Counoil of Jewish
Organizations

TInternational Federation of Buainess
and Professional Women

Internatioml Federation of Univeraity
Women

Intermt.ioml Union of Catholio
Women's Leaguea

Liaison Ccmnittee of Women B
International Organizations

World Alliance of Young Men's Christian
Associations.

World Union for Progressive Judaism

Representing the Secretary-Gensral

Secretarioé of the Commission



S — - gy - e T T i

g
Page 3 * -

DRAFT TNTERNATTIONAL, COVENANTS; O SUMAN, REGHTS: AT MEASURTS “OF mmmmrou
(E71992, E)cw.h/ﬁae, Ejp /666 /8883550 B /BUsk AL A48, EJORUHTE, 1igh R, m. 195;
E/CN h/L 208,, /cn u@@w,ﬁg(m@kmaale, E[ﬁxv,u/r. 216 ‘E/CR u}n.en)(continuea)

(3 ¥ I fa s
ﬁ-‘l l AT : » ff" i l 1
l A8 r}‘ N 1’ . '

wﬂ:‘(w(‘x ‘P&ﬂvl . ‘g 0 . o a‘ \- 190 © ” ‘,."":

3 P TTTITr Lt i, gt b RN SR TaCl i " A '
wr B, JVHITLAM“(Aua%mlia) said 1, that ; in de:erenqg tq the: comments made
at ‘the préveding h:éeting and forvthe sa.ke Of reaching ynanipity. of the text.::

feF

of tha’ pr;ambio ) hb %ouiﬁ modify his deJ.ega.t;pn 's_verbel amendments: by suggest-

LR

¥ i nereiy’ the' inhertion in the seoond para.graph of the: preamble of: covenant II
(S Hn B Sahomis” siedal and oultural righte)(E/CN.4/666/Re¥.15), vhich
had been used as a basis for the preamble of covenant I (covenant on civil
and political rights), _the words "oivu{ and political . freedom and". between the
word” ?"aﬁ:joyi'““a and ﬂae words "froedom fx:om fep.r and want",.... Re therefare ..
wit}idrew' ‘his propoeal "o delete the laat part of the aentenpo and ‘hoped:, t»hat
T H1s' 'fnsndment as modified, " would be acoeptable to the Polish representative.
He had noted with interest the Leba.noae represon‘bativa‘s intention to propose
that the third pmgraph of the pream'ble of . the. drq.rt oovemnt ehould stand,
and hbpe& ’bhat‘ tha“b amendtent’ would “soon be submitted. S R SO 7Y
Mr, BORATYNSKI (Poland) recalled that he had suggested that the
Commission should use, &s & baeis, t.he preanle of covenant II 1n ocrdez' to .o o
oonforﬁ ‘ts the' ins%ruttions oontainad i.n General Aeamgbly reeolntion 543, (VT )5+
TEHAL was vhy he dould’ only aooopt the French but nons. of the -other amendments. '
-- iﬂolndins 'tns 1atest Aueiraiian a.mendment - whioh would disturb the.:.
" pegiired batanos batwe” “the preambles of the two cm;enanta-, L

e § ovhesam K g rml NEFLERPY: ’:?ra:.'if-"}
i of 1 1" g :-. ) E '-i"' N

N : Covw s ] g Ao B g
R R 1 (Uni’oad Sta.tea of Amer}ca) eupported the Auatraliﬁn "

LR i Wik 2l
amendment’ and” aakeé for & eepé‘;'atg vo‘be on the wor‘!s "and mt" against. which -

she intended té vots.” iy "{“v 'f‘b v?._s gerfeqt}y j.n prqa;: to, mention . frogdem. 1
from fo#ir and Trom“’ nt’ in a ocven&nt '6r‘z'efq:" _ﬂ_&c‘?m socp}al ri;;hta, the.aame ;.
a14 no€ Epply 6"s ommnt on oiv.{l a.nd politioal rights,. which ves, o i,

condérned With mants’ ‘Prdedon Trom 'fear

‘,II. ?
QLG R L g l?:,‘.%z(.‘:ﬁ. o 1 REAS Fle vt B ‘\*.\l el
P LN E i
v fammer dy v T b
S QLY k"“’ e ‘o"' b 7 &y el
et 8 Bhee orey afnEgaadel B R

b g,
ot ive g s ad bt dovkely  cren b A R L R A

LA N 4 i ) - b Eeat s
; LT
‘ e . Wi T T Dy \/}@‘;‘W* !
pes 9 eksbbidimh) ed SRy bR M ol “"“ . Ol

b

’
TR LiaGle W W (%7
peabeneds e e



E/cw.h/sn 333
Page U

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republiss) said that those
in ‘favour of drafting two separate covenants had argued, for the sake of gaining
the support of the majority, that the two covenants had a single aim and had
been divided into two for purely technical reasons. They had, however,
lost aight of that singleness of purpcsa » which should be reflected in ]
1dent1cal proa;nbles. He d1d not agree with the United States view and was
_convinced that for some, fear of want could be greater than faar of politice.l
.paraecution, 1f the ideas of fear and want were saparated artificially, there
was risk of raaching illogical conolus:lona similar to those mentioned by the
represent.ati*ze of the United States.

Mrs. ROSSEL (Sweden) supported both the Polish proposal and the
Aust.ralian amandment ; the words "and want" should be retained because the
preamble would mentian economic a.nd social rights as well as civil and political
,rightn. - ' :

She moved the closure of the detate; e

The Commission decided by 9 votes to 4, with 4 sbetentions to

nlose the debate,

.

> Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) explained how hia delegation was going

to cast its vote. The Commission should settle the quest:lon of the simila.rity
between the prea.mbleB. He did not agree with the USSR representative that =
the decision to draft two separate covenants had been ta.ken on the unclers'band.ing
that the preambles Would be ildentical; 1t had merely been agreed. that’ the
covenants should contain as meny common _provisions as were eppmpriate. It
would have been & different {nattex- nad the Comnission tried, whea drafting

the preamble of covenant II, to adopt a text suitable for both covenants.
As the text adopted had been, dmfted expressly a8 the introduction to the
covenant on economic and soclal rights, 11; could not be reproduced, unamended,
in covepant I, where prominence was glven to civil and political rights. He
would therefore vote for the Australian amendment.. '

Mr, CASSIN (France) expleining his delegation®s vote said he had
alwa.ys argued in favour of dmfting two preembles, which should be as similar
as possible tut bad never suggested that they should be ldentical.. He too

wvould vote for the Australian amendment.
: /¥r, WHITIAM



s /CN". h/SR . 333
Page 5

* My VHITLAM {(Australia) wished, 4in the abEerce of the reprbsenta.tive
of . %‘bm, ‘Pormally o propese the “amendment suggested by the Yebenese”
represemtative at the preceding meeting, vhich was to insert, as a second
parsgeaph. in the preamble; the words "Recognizing that these righté mi freedoms
derive from the inherent dignity of the human person". i ; .

. i+ Mr, BORATYNSKI (Polend) sbked the Australian representative’to
nodify his delegetion's firet smenduent to the second paragraph of the préemble
of covenant II so-as to make it Yvead "endoying fund emerital rigmm*uberbaea

H '1; - P % o

“The CHATRMAN said’that two fresh ameniments were being presented
after the closure of the debates: . however, as there was no objection, thé twd -
amendments were pruperly before the Cmmnission.

= ., Mre, MEHTA (Im:la) explaine& that in 'accepting two men{'.ica!, o very

similer, preambles the Commission d1d not meen o' express a preference fore
single covenant, The great gemeric diffevence Vetween the two categories of
rights set forth in the covenants; vhich should be regerded as equally
importent, should be taken into account, Thé preamble to covenant I should
naturtlly give prominence.to eivil spd political rights, She would therefore
vote fc;r the. A@i@bré.liany-amnﬁme:;t i-.o 4he aec'ond--iﬁbnoductory. paregi-aph of the' .
presuble of vevenent II, but egainst.the Polish sub-emendment which was teo vagus.

... .Mre CASSIN (Franmce) thought that the new paregraph proposed by the
r@mgeub&tiw of Australia wes a duplication of: the first paragreph of -the: >
preamble, He added that he would vote egaingt the Polish-subsamendment, -

%o pim tha new paragraph of, the m'em'ble imd.iataly after tho ﬁm
Waph' i [ o 7 % i _-,"- i A o it i

S )



E /CN «4/5R ;33§'
Page 6 .

Mr, WEITLAM (Australia) pointed eut that the werds "those rights
and freedoms” referred te the "equal end unmlicnable rights" menticned in the
first paregraph of the preamble; preferebly, therefore, the new paragraph -
“should follew immediately, in order to 'Dr.‘n.ng -out the comnexign betweun those
rights and humen dignity, .

-+ Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repudlics) said that, in a
‘further effort to achieve unanimity, his dalegation would vote in favour of the
second Austrelien emsrdment, provided thet the mew paregraph of the preemble was
also included in the preamble te cavenant II,

The CHAIRMAN, spoaking as the representative of Lebanon, said that
his delegetion was roady te accept that selution.. : :

Mr, KYROU (Greece) agreed, adding the suggestion that the words
"recognition of ‘the inherent dignity of all members of the human family”, in
the first paregreph of ‘the preamblo, should be deleted in order to aveld the.
repetition mentioned by the French representative, b

" The CEATRMAN, spealring &s ropresentative of Lebancn, pointed out that
the first paragraph merely recognized the inheremt dignity and egqual and .
‘inaliensble rights cf all mambaru of the humen family, vhereas the new paragraph
stated that those rights ‘derived frm tho 4nherent dignity of the hmisn persou.

amMx Bey (Egypt) said the new paragraph ahou}.d, not be inserted for A
to seume exbent u; vas e repetitien of the tlre‘bx nor 414 he consid.br ’ahe first
Austrelian emendment vital,

: mvmmc (rugonam) satd 1t would be preforeble not to alter
the first parearaph of ths preamble, which ropmd.uced tho terms of tha pmam'olc
to the Universal Declaratisn of Humen Rights,

e, KYROU



Pege T

Mr, KYROU (Greeee) explained that his had been merély a suggestion
which he would not press.

Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) suggested that the Commission should first
decide whecher to adopt two identical preambles, or not; if the decision was
in the affirmative, the authors of the various amendments should confer with
a view to drafting a text to be examined at  the following meeting, while ‘the
Commission would forthwith consider the remaining questions. -

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the two preambles could not be
.absolutely identical, as each would have a paragraph emphasizing the category
of rights with which it was particularly concerned.

' ~ Mr, WHITLAM (Australia) agreed with the United Kingdom ,
representative thet the worde "and freedoms" in the second Australian
amendment, should be dropped. The amendment would then read: recqgnxzing
that those rights derived from the inherent dignity of the human person”.

. He commented on the Greek representative's suggestion by saying that
ite main point was to reveal the need for a better text, but it was not.
acceptable as an amendment,

To meet the Soviet representative's wish, Mr., Whitlam said that if
- the Commiselon adopted the second Australian amendment, it would be agreed
that it would also be included in the preamble to the draft covenant on
economic, social end eultural rights.

Mr, MOROZOV (Unicn of Soviet Socialis;\Repgblics)_expl;iped that
he was not ineisting ﬁpon the‘pféambles of the tﬁd-covenanﬁs being'abaolutely
identical. He realized thet the two covenants were not intended to stress
'the same rights. Accordingly it was not necegsary to put the Chilean
representative's suggestion to the vote, He thanked the Australian '
representative for his conciliatory gesture and took it as agreed that 1f

&

/the second



E/CN.4/SR.333
Page 8

the second Australisn amendment was adopted, the words "fundamental rights and

liverties and", proposed by Polend, would replace the first Australian
amendment, .
g
The CHAIRMAN said he gathered, on the contrary, that the Australian
'representa‘cive wanted hie first amendment to stand, which was to add to the
... 6Econd.’ pa.re.graph of the preamble (E/CN.4/666/A8d.15) the werds ciij, and
political freedomm and” between the words "enjoying" and "freedom", A

i3

ot BU e, WHTTLAM (Auatral’sih) confirmed that thet ves so.

o B el N
. n‘-" il

gyt Mr. MOROZDV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repubuca) said that if
. agrddment were not reached on the second paragraph of the preamble, the preamble

could not meet with unanimous approval, because he.was most anxious that the
Polish smendment should be adopted.

e B ki
A TRt ¥ \ e

A The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first paragraph of the preamble
(E/CN.4/666/A84.15) beginning with the words "Comsidéring that, in accordance
with the prineiples.es”s

The ggi'é.mgh wes adopted unanimously.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Australisn oral amendment propoaing
that thé Worde VRecognizing that those rights derived from the inherent
dignity of the human person" should torm paragraph 2.0f the preamble.

fI‘he smendment wae adopted bx 11 votea» to none, with 7 sbstentions.,
B0 Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) withdrew her request

for & separate vote on the words "and want" in paragraph 2 of the preamble
(E/cN. u/666/Aad.15).

/The CHAIRMAN



E/ONJb/SR4333
Page 9 0

.The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Polish amendient to the Austrelisn

ora.l amendment to add. to the second. paregraph of the preamble to theé draft
covenant on sconomis, Soclal and culturel rights, the words "fundamentdl righte
and liberties and", after the words "the ideal of free men”
The amendment was rejected by 10 votes to:6, with 2 a'bstentions

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Auetrelian emendment to add in the
second paragraph pf the preamble of the draft coverant on econcmic,’ social
and ocultural rights,- the words "oivil and: politica.l freedom e.nd." between the

vords "enjoying" and “freedom", . . e ¥ ;

The amendment wes a.doptod 'b;r 11 votes to none, with 7 abstenticna.

i The CHM:RMAN recalled that the French proposa.l +to change the order in
which tha rights were to be mentioned at- the end of the second pamg;mph of

the pream’ble had been. agreed to Ty Polands @ v e s
The second gamgragh of the preamble as a whole, as 8o amandodLm

edopted by 15 votes to none, with 3 abstentions.

1
"I

2

N Tha CHAIRMAN poinmd out that accordingly the second para@aph of -
the preamble ha.d becme the third raragrephs .
Ws«‘ &, m’mnimous y_adopted the f ph _of the

The Coumission unenimously adopted ths fifth gavagraph of the preamble.
.Zhe Commigsion unanimously edopted the words wm

articles at the ond of the prearble. (sixth verecraph) .
"The orearble as a whole, as so amended, was adopted by 14 votes to

nons, wi th U4 abstentisns,

The CHATRMAN enquired if the Commission wished to include &8 a seeond
pamgraph of the preaumbls to the draft coverant on economic, social and cultural
rights, the seoond paragraph of the d.raft covenant on c¢ivil and political rightst

"Recognizing that those rights derived from the dignity of the human person”,
The Commission unanimously decided to do 8o.

/e CHAIRMAN



E/cn,’*/sﬂ.ass
Page 10

. .. The CHATRMAN announced that aceordingly the preambles to both the draft
covengnta yere ldentical, except for- the third paragraph. The next buainess waS'to
dauaiﬂet An what. order the-articles adopted phould appea.r ih the covenant and
how the results of the Comnisalon's proceedings were to be presented to the
Economap end Sacial Council.» quggqnired.how.the ‘Commission proposed to deal with
fresh draft articlea.

gpd -l LSS W F . T "
Mr. NISOT (Belgium) proposed ‘that consideration of fresh draft
articles should be postponed to.4 later aeaaiOn, as there waa no time to

)

'y

consider thenm at the current seasion.

-7 WY ETLU
9 Bkt S ol

":'" s

Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) thounht that with an effort ‘the Commission night
consider the most. importent of the ‘articlés, “Hi{s delegation had submitted a
draft article on the equel right of men and women to the enJoyment of civil and -
political rights (E/CN, h/L.135/Rev.1) and vas very‘anxious that 1% should be
conaidered. T e e :

- o T
¥R 0
»

1

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that it would
be premature to decide forthwith' “to postpOne conaideration of the new articles,
The Commission could first deal with the draft resolutions for submisaion to the
Eeonqmic and Soclal Council, énd: study the proposed new articles if it had time
betare‘reading the report. PRa i gl S 2 ¢

.. If the Commission “wished to take a decieion on the matter, tham Lol

deciaion should relate rather to its work as & uhole. ‘ He therefore ro?oaed
that the Commisaion should immediately suspend- 1ts work on the draft covenante gnd
pass %o tha procedural questions,

The n;ggggal waa‘ndogtgg by 34 votes 38 3; with no apstentionao

-5

o S S

. The CHAIRMAN requested the Commiaaion to take up the queation of the .

order of ;he articles of the draft" covenants. i 4 o T st

W
- 15
X 5

Rl 2, a /Mrs NISOT



E/CN.h/unaas
Page 11

e

on T E e, NISOT (Belgdiin) remarked that- that way &véhbstantive. question, snd
that thé Commission:had Just - decided to suspend ite work om the draft: covendnts,

\ff 91 'Y s %
PRflifpee. o0, L A 1y o e | e T Y hag™

k "Mt | MOROZOV- (Unlon'of Soviet Socialist Repubncs) agreed with the
Belgian rep‘beaentative.~ ~+The articles should appear in the report in the-

chrohologibe.l ordér in which they had been sdopted, - s v R

Mrs, ROOSEVELT (United States of Americe) did not see wky the
Commission could-hot adopt the order suggested by the Chairman (E/CN.L4/L.19%),
since it was provisional, and would be useful for referring. in the report to
the articles adopted by the Commission, ' The substantiveimspects of-the order
could be studied at s later session,

Mro MOROZOV:(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) preferred the. -
Commission not to take any decision on the order of the articles, since a
decision might give the impression that the Commission had completed its work
on-the covenantsy - The question of using the ordex of the srticles in the:
report raised no difficulty, as the subeheadings accompanying each srticlg
could be used for that purpose, " DA TR AT FRR R TR L

;. Mre NISOT (Belgium). pointed out that the report should reflect what
had happened during the session, .and '‘that ‘the articles should therefore. appesy.
in ‘the ‘order in which they had been.adopteds . (- . . i o o w o

The CHAIRMAN observed thet it was desirable that the Economic and
Socia.l»C.oum:il should be given an accurate picture of the Commissionts work as
& whole, . It wes cértainly the: Commission's intention to-place the presmble -
before the articles and to arrange the latter in & logical ordey,

ekl r: o aOM TR A D 1 : * o
FEOE Mg ROOSEV;E&E f(umtm States -of Amd‘.éa) propoaed that rdr the.:
purpode! 6 drafting’ 4ts Yeport; the Comission should »provi-siowlly aé;opt the
order suggeated by the Chairman (E/CN.4/L,194), <iets AR

IR TR e K » b 7 . . o
C L ‘t. , ¥ " e, v Y e f v o

) oy MR i
S v

A ¢ BN o
sl B E [N Wy adEe e G R i ST e



— e T s

E/CN.4/SR.333
Page 12

: o' Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) was prepared to vote
Jfor that proposal provided that the articles were not numbered. He agrred to
‘the preamble being placed first, followed by the text of the sub-headings in

the order proposed by the Chairman, The artiele on the self~determination of
peoples should precede the article on the right to work. In addition,
reference to the first and second parte must be omitted, as the other parts

d4id not yet exist,

¥ The CHAIRMAN 88w no reagon for obJecting to the numbering of the
articles it the order of the sub~titles which he had propoaed was accepted,
gince the way in which the order wes 1ndicated wes unimportant,

Mr. KYROU (Greece) requested the~Ccmmission to adhere to the order
of articles indicated in the report.of its seventh session, |
. Mr, BOARE (United Kingdom) thought that the Commission should be
concerned; to present its.work to thé Economic and Social Qoun?il in an orderly
menner, . It was esseptial o number the various articles,so aa'to be able to
refer to them easily an@ mention them in the repprf. ‘

.o+ 4 Mrs NISOT (Belgium) suggested that the Commission shouwld take no
deciaion on the.order of erticles andshould leave it to the Rapporteur to
decide, in consultation with the Chairman,on & provisi na},order which might
be used in the report.

, .The CHAIRMAN remarked that that suggestion was tantamount to an
1mplicit acceptance of .the order .which he had proposed.(E/CN. h/L.19h),
.¢4‘1 g

Mr . MARSHALL (Auatralia) eaid there hﬂd been constan¢ veferences to
the wey public cpimion wa§ follqwing.the endaavoura -of the Commission.and ] -

soouod wnwise therefore thmt the texbe of the covenants shou*d be presented 1n
anything but a tidy and logical omﬂer .
 Mr. CASSIN (France) thought that the Rappcrteur should be left the
greatest possible freedom. The article on the self-determination of peoples
should appear either side by eide with the preamble or et the end.,
N /Mrs, ROOSEVELT



E/CN.k/SR.333
Page 13

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) proposed that the Commission
should teke note of the order suggested by the Chairman, vhile pointing out
thet it was omitting the heading of document E/CN.#/L 194, The Rapporteur
_ could thue use it as & basis when drafting the Commission's report.

L LS - CHAlRMAN wished to make it clear that if the Cemmiaeion 80
decided, he would follow the order for the report which he himself had euggeated.

Mr. JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) reserved his position with regard to
the placing of the article on trade union rights; he thougbt that 1t should
appear at the end of the secand part,

P Mr. MDﬁOZBV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he
would not press his proposal, but was concerned about the treatment ‘of the
territorial clause; he thought that the relevant article should appear at
the end of the second part. The article on the right of self-determination
,of peoples end the article on the equal treatment of men and women ougbt 1n his
view to be inserted at the beginning of the second part.

He proposed that the Chairman and the Rapporteur should be requested

to prepare the order and numbering of the articles in the report with due
consideration to the diucuarion vhich hed taken place during the meet;ng.

, The CHAIRMAN supported the USSR répreeenthtiVe'e”eoﬁhénfsﬂon the
laeing of the article on the territorial applicatiun of the ‘covenants and
the article on the right ¢t selr.determination of peoplee, their place would

be the same in both covenants. ey S
‘ o) '
AZMI Bey (Egypt) felt that the article on the right of self-
determination of peoples should be dealt with in a aeparate part, and nci in
the second part, which dealt with work and related rights. ~The territorial
cleuse, which must appear in both covenants, might proviaionellybbe placed
at the end, its finel plece depending on the edoption of the’fedgpal’c;ause.

The CHAIRMAN said that due note would be taken ar“tﬁHéé observations.

. /My, - NISOT



E/CN.& /SR.333
Page ]

N e T

» . 5
P | b S k4
: = v, | i

Mr. stwv-(ng;éituﬁ) thought, thet the Repporteur should be left
to decide on the ordef of the articles. The territorial clause had not been
studied during the current session and could not appear in the report, As
the Egyptian representative ha@ pointed out, its place was with the federal
clause. d

-,

Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) pointed out that a motion to close the
discugsion had been auhmitted.

. i »
g !
5 =

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdam) opposed the closure of the discussion

and supported the Belgian representative's .comment conéerning the terrltorial
clause, ; Lf

a

. e L
g

Mr. CASSIN (France) also opposed cloaing the discussion.

" The motion to close the diacusaion wag adopted by 6 votes to b, with
$il abatentione. I |

o

© The  CHAIRMAN put to the vote the proposal that the Rapporteur should
be left to determine, in consultation with the Cheirman and giving due
consideration to the discussion which had taken place on the matter, the
order in which the artlcles should be presented in the report.

ngggaal wa.s adogted gx 16 votge to none, with 1 abstentipn-

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) hoped that the order would not be' such that
& nugber of delegations would be compelled to meke apecific reaervations.

‘The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Cammisaion had arter ‘all only
postponed its digécussion on the matter. , i

.
1

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanoh) réq#eéted the Commission to agree to sube
stituting the words "en commun” for the word "collectivement" in the French
text of article 13. : ) ey B :

e

Mr. CASSIN (France) supported the amendment.
el /Mr. MOROZOV



R — e T
e ——— ( Y =

E/CN.4/8R.333
Page 15

*

Mr.. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice) requested that
.at the current stage of the Commission's. work new proposals, even excellent
Qnes, should ot be so submitted, but should be deferred until the final
examination of the text of the covenant. .

. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebancn) stressed that his proposal referred to &
particularly glaring mistake.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) withdrew hie-
objeetion. ‘

The CHAIRMAN proposed thet the Commission should approve the
(.Lebanese representative s proposal. 4 g
It wvas 80 decided.

Draft resolutions on procedure

i Mr. MOROZOV (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics) submitted his
delegation's draft resolution (E/CN.&/L 195). The work .of the eighth sessicn
had shown that the principle set forth in General Assembly resolution 421 E (v)
was an exeellent one; the tesk asaigned to the Commisaion ¢ould be achieved
only by the drafting of a aingle convention. The Commission should therefore
reaffirm the views it had reached on that subject at its seventh session.
Resolution 543 (V1) had been adopted by only & very small majority;. the
Commission should therefore request the Econcmic end Sccial Council to ask
the General Assembly to reconsider that decision. -

Mre. MEHTA (India) said that her delegation, jJointly with the
delegations of Lebanon, Sweden and the United States, had submitted a draft
resolution (E/CN.#/L;209) reqhesting the Economic and Social Council to
autborize the Coﬁmissign'gn Humap Rights to complete its work on the two
covenants by the sumer of 1953 at the latest.

Mrs. ROOSEVELE (United States of America) stressed the importance
of that draft resolutiou. j

-

/Mr. CASSIN



E/CN.4/SR.333 -
Page 16~ '

Mr. CASSIN (Frence)said thet his delegation,. together with the
Australian and Indian delegations, hed- submitted 'a draft resolution (E/cn.h/L 210)
wvhich would ena.'ble the Comission to avold the terminological difficxﬂ.ties with
which it was faced. o

Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) pointed out that the draft resolution submitted
Jointly by his delegation and the delegations of Pakistan and Uruguay i
(E/cH.b/1.216), unlike the joint proposal of India, Lebanon, Sveden and the
United States (E/CN I/1..209), related to the Commission's Work as & whole and not
only to the covenants.

Mr. WAHEED (Pakistan) explained thet the proposal submitted. Jointly by
the delegations or Chile, Pakietan and Uruguay reqnested the Economic and Social
Council to arrange for two sessions of the Commission in 1953, one of five weeks,
to deal with the covenants, the other of three weeks, to deal with the other
items on the agenda. This would enable the Commission to organize its work more
efriciently. There were serious disadvautages in a long aéssion and it would
be preferable to arrange for two shorter sessions. or course, that. procedure
had certein financial implications, but everything must be dome to ensure that the
Caunission should complete its work on the covenants as qnickly as possible.

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) proposed a number of amez;dmentg to the draft
resolution submitted by India, Lebanon, Sweden and the United States (E/CN.%/L.209).
The second paragraph should be deleted; in the third pn;aéraph'phe‘vordsA”the
drafting of the two covenants" should be replaééd by the words "its work";
in the fourth paragraph the words "its work on the two covenants and in particular
to formulate its recommendations relating to the questions remaining to be taken
up by it" should be replaced by the words "this question"; and in the fifth -
paragraph the words "on the two covenants" and simultaneously” should be deleted
and the vords "the draft covenants" replaced by the words "the results of its
work".

The question of the two covenants, not having been finally settled,
should not be prejudged. . He proposed the deletion of the second sub-paragraph
of the joint draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.209) as it was not for the Commission to
Judge 1its own work.

/Referring to



e

E/CN.4 /SR.333
Page 17 /)

11

Referring to the Secretary-General's note (E/CN.%/L.217) on the
financial implications of the draft resolution proposed by Chile, Pskistan and
Uruguay, he enquired of the amount of 11,700 dollers, estimated as the cost of one
session at Headquarters, would not be lower if the Commission met at Geneva.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) said she opposed the USSR
proposal (E/CN.IL/L.195) because the General Assembly had adopted resolution
543 (VI) after careful consideration. The Commission had in effect been
instructed to work out two draft covenants. She also opposed the Polish
amendment to the draft resoclution submitted by India, Lebanon, Sweden and the
United States (E/CN.h/L.209) which stated the facts as they were.

Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) ﬁroposed that in the second paragraph of the
preamble to the draft resolution presented by Australis, France end Indias
(E/CN.4/1.210) the words "the English and French texts" should be deleted, and
replaced by the vords "different texts".

His delegation had always been in favour of a single covenant and would
therefore support the USSR draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.195); since, however, at
the sixth session of the General Assembly, it had sccepted the principle of two
covenants by way of a compromise, it wished to reserve 1ts future position on the
question. b

Mr. KOVALENKO (Ukrasinien Soviet Socialist Republic) supported the USSR
draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.193) and the Polish amendment to the joint proposal

(E/cN.k/L.209).

) Mr, NISOT (Belgium) considered the proposal of Australia, France and

Indis (E/CN.4/L.210) premature, though if it was supported by the majority, he
would vote for it, provided that {ts fina) passages, beginning with the words
"and other problems” were omitted; on no account should the substance of the texts
be reviewed,

W

Tho Hieoting rose at 1 p.m.

27/6 p.m.





